
AGENDA
Monday, July 28 2025, 4pm 

Regularly Scheduled Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Location: CLSD, Bill Platt Training Room, 38901 Ocean Drive, Gualala, CA 95445 

Board meetings will also be available via teleconference. 

Meeting Link: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87246626584?pwd=GaQEp6pNq26ybv82zOl3CREPc7NbDk.1 
Meeting Code: 871 1739 4941 
Password: 366982 

1. Call to Order Beaty 

2. Adoption of the Agenda Beaty 

3. Minutes Approval:

June 23, 2025 Board Meeting Beaty 

4. Privilege of the Floor Beaty 

5. New Business:
a. Regional Discussion: Presentation on overall regional status Chief Warner 

and possible future actions

b. Creation of an Ad Hoc committee for continued budget Golly 
review—ACTION ITEM

c. Resolution 2025-A, updating Ambulance Billing Rates Golly 

d. FY 25-26 Final Budget Introduction Golly 

6. Old Business:
a. Approval of Bylaws - Final Version Schwartz 
b. Ethics and Sexual Harassment Trainings Hernandez 

7. Committee Reports:
a. Finance Tilles 
b. Executive Beaty 
c. Governance Schwartz 
d. Communications Bower 
e. RCMS Tilles 
f. MHA Tittle/Beaty 
g. District/Operations Golly 

7/28/2025 Page 1 of 24

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87246626584?pwd=GaQEp6pNq26ybv82zOl3CREPc7NbDk.1


 

 

8. Shout Out:           Open 

9. NEXT BOD MEETINGS:   
August 25, 2025 
September 22, 2025  

10. Adjourn 

7/28/2025 Page 2 of 24



 

One 
 

Board of Directors 
MEETING MINUTES 

Monday, June 23, 2025  4pm 
 
Loca�on: CLSD, Bill Plat Training Room, 38901 Ocean Drive, Gualala, CA 95445 
Teleconference Mee�ng Link: 
htps://us06web.zoom.us/j/87246626584?pwd=GaQEp6pNq26ybv82zOl3CREPc7NbDk.1 
 

 
BOD Present: President Geoff Beaty, Secretary Naomi Schwartz, Treasurer Michael Tilles, 
Director Julie Bower, Director Julia Damasco, Director Susan Sandoval 
Visitors: Leslie Bates, Ara Chakrabar�, Drew McCalley 
Staff Present: Bronwyn Golly (EMS Chief/District Administrator), Cobre Hernandez (Execu�ve 
Administrator) 
Minutes by: Cobre Hernandez 
 
 
Mee�ng called to order at 4:00pm by President Beaty. 
 
A�er review by the BOD, Treasurer Tilles made a mo�on to accept the agenda, which was 
seconded by Treasurer Schwartz.  
The Mee�ng Agenda was unanimously approved. 
 
A�er review by the BOD, Treasurer Tilles made a mo�on to accept the May 27, 2025 Mee�ng 
Minutes. 
The mo�on was seconded by Treasurer Schwartz. 
The mo�on was unanimously approved. 
 
A�er review by the BOD, Treasurer Tilles made a mo�on to accept the June 3, 2025 Special 
Board Mee�ng Minutes. 
The mo�on was seconded by Treasurer Schwartz. 
The mo�on was unanimously approved. 
 
1. Privilege of the Floor 

7/28/2025 Page 3 of 24



 

No one had any business to add.  
 

2. New Business 
RCMS Quarterly Report 
Chris�e MacVi�e-RCMS Fiscal, Ara Chakrabar�, Drew McCalley 

RCMS gave updated informa�on regarding their upcoming fundraising season, the 
acknowledgement of higher lab services costs, and changes in providers. They stated they were 
seeing a botom-line loss of $115,000, similar to what was seen in the first two quarters of the 
year. Genoa Pharmacy is doing beter than it has been for the past years and it has taken several 
months for RCMS to see the return from the program. Director Bower asked - do all transac�ons 
at Genoa benefit RCMS? RCMS reiterated that the pharmacy is par�ally funded through federal 
support and RCMS sees a greater reimbursement if the pa�ent is an RCMS pa�ent or referred 
by a RCMS provider but that anyone who uses it helps keep the pharmacy doors open. Director 
Tilles stated that RCMS is in the budge�ng process. Drew McCalley stated that they are looking 
at what changes are coming from the federal and state sides. Their budget, which was approved 
last week and going to the Board this week, includes an an�cipa�on of what changes might be 
coming from Medicaid. RCMS stated that they do have a cash cushion and should be able to 
manage reduc�ons for at least a few months. The State of California budget will be signed off in 
the beginning of July and right now there are no cuts to the program. 

Director Bower asked – last mee�ng we talked about the drop in pa�ent visits due to ICE, has 
that changed, addi�onal efforts? 

Ara Chakrabar� – RCMS has been doing a significant amount of outreach including: going to the 
local Hispanic church, mee�ng with the pastor, and invi�ng them to RCMS for mee�ngs. They 
have sent a number of Spanish language leters and flyers. There has not been a huge uptake. 
Ara Chakrabar� stated that last week they heard that ICE was in Ukiah and later that day, it 
appeared to result in 5 or 6 no shows.  

Director Schwartz – at our next presenta�on, we would like to see the number of urgent care 
visits 

Drew McCalley responded – for the last few months: 341, 346, 336 

Ara Chakrabar� added that the numbers are lower than usual.   

Drew McCalley – we are now finally fully staffed in primary care, so hopefully that reduces the 
urgent care visits 

7/28/2025 Page 4 of 24



 

 
 SDRMA (worker’s compensa�on) Payment     

Chief Golly noted the large increase in our annual worker’s compensa�on costs. The annual 
payment to SDRMA is due in July. Chief Golly was able to get a payment plan approved. The 
payment will be split in two equal payments for this year. The first payment of $41,804 is due 
in July. The second half is due in January.  
Treasurer Tilles made a mo�on to authorize the full premium, broken into two payments. 
President Beaty seconded the mo�on. 
The mo�on was approved unanimously.  

 
 Payment to PP-GEMT 

Chief Golly introduced the upcoming PP-GEMT payment of $21,365.25 for Board approval. 
This is the 3rd quarterly payment in the CY2025 PP-GEMT year. 
President Beaty made a mo�on to approve PP-GEMT payments retroac�vely, and for this 
year’s payments going forward.  
Treasurer Tilles seconded the mo�on. 
The mo�on was unanimously approved. 
 

 
 Old Business: 
 Resolu�on #305 Appropria�ons Limit—ACTION  ITEM       

Resolu�on 305 adopts the Proposi�on 4 appropria�ons limit for the fiscal year 2025/2026. 
The appropria�ons limit is derived from the Sonoma County Treasurer’s calcula�ons based 
on the sum of the tax income increase, the change in the California Per Capita Personal 
Income, and the local Sonoma County popula�on change.  
Treasurer Tilles made a mo�on to adopt the resolu�on as writen.  
Director Bower seconded the mo�on. 
The mo�on was approved unanimously. 

 
 FY 25-26 Preliminary Budget Adop�on—ACTION ITEM  

Chief Golly is looking to the Board for a vote on the preliminary budget as introduced at the 
Special Mee�ng on June 3. Approval of the preliminary budget is necessary for CLSD to 
con�nue to spend funds un�l the final budget approval at the August Board Mee�ng.  
Treasurer Tilles asked for a discussion about staff salaries before approval. Should the Board 
approve step increases before the final budget? Director Sandoval suggested the Board 
decide on increases for the final budget and retroac�vely apply them in approved. Director 
Damasco asked if there were any consequences for not approving step increases. Is it a 
breach of contract? Treasurer Tilles made his posi�on clear that he would be happy to 
approve increases if the money is in the budget, otherwise he could not vote for it. Director 

7/28/2025 Page 5 of 24



 

Bower understands Treasurer Tilles posi�on but also wants to recognize that this is not just a 
job for the crew. They take it home with them. If we don’t have our crew; we don’t have a 
service.  
Director Damasco made a mo�on to approve the step increases and to reserve the issue 
of the COLA un�l the Board has a beter understanding of the upcoming budget.  
Director Bower seconded the mo�on. 
The mo�on was approved. Treasurer Tilles abstained.  
 
Treasurer Tilles made a mo�on to accept the preliminary budget. 
Secretary Schwartz seconded the mo�on. 
The mo�on was unanimously approved. 

 
 Financial Organiza�on 

Chief Golly and EA Hernandez met with the new accoun�ng consultant, Andrea Drew, last 
week. We are finalizing her engagement leter. Her first task will be working through 
QuickBooks to start cleaning up this fiscal year’s books.  

 
  Ethics and Sexual Harassment Trainings 

Directors Sandoval and Damasco need to complete their trainings.  
 
3. Reports:     
Finance 
See Budget discussion above. 
 
Execu�ve  
Nothing to report. 

 
Governance 
The three members of the commitee are Treasurer Schwartz and Directors Bower and 
Sandoval, and the commitee will be chaired by Treasurer Schwartz. The commitee will 
schedule a mee�ng before the next BOD mee�ng in July. 

 
 Communica�ons 

Nothing to report. 
 
 RCMS 

See above report. 

MHA 

7/28/2025 Page 6 of 24



 

President Beaty reported that MHA has completed their cer�fica�ons for the new mobile 
clinic. They have begun preparing for the launch.  
 
District/Opera�ons  

 Witman TYD Report 
• Chief Golly highlighted the net revenue percentage of 97%, which is much higher than 

average for Witman’s clients.  
• Director Damasco asked if we could have a resolu�on next mee�ng that we find a way to 

thank our employees that are leaving. Julia – can we have a resolu�on next mee�ng that 
we find a way to thank our employees that are leaving. 

• Lieutenant John Huff badly injured his finger off the job. He will be out of work for a 
month. 

• One of our vehicles broke down on Friday returning from Santa Rosa. Director Damasco 
asked Chief Golly for a report on the current vehicles and their mileage and repair 
history. Chief Golly said that she would love for CLSD to have a vehicle replacement plan.  

 
4. NEXT BOD MEETINGS   

 July 28, 2025 
 August 25, 2025 
 

5. Adjournment 
 Treasurer Tilles made a mo�on to adjourn the mee�ng. 
 The mo�on was seconded by Secretary Tilles.  

 The mo�on to adjourn the mee�ng was unanimously approved at 5:16pm. 
 

7/28/2025 Page 7 of 24



COAST LIFE SUPPORT DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION No. 2025-A 

 
ADOPTION OF FY2025/2026 AMBULANCE RATES  

 
 
WHEREAS, the Coast Life Support District last adjusted the rates at which Ambulance Services 
are billed in June of 2015, and 
 
WHEREAS, with the passage of AB 2091 Berg, as of January 1, 2007, the District may charge 
Residents and Taxpayers of the District a Fee for Service Rate less than that of Non-Residents 
and Non-Taxpayers, and 
 
WHEREAS, the District recognizes the disparity between what a Resident/Taxpayer actually pays 
for services versus what a Non-Resident/Non-Taxpayer pays, by their parcel tax contribution, and 
 
WHEREAS, as Resident/Taxpayer is defined as either having a mailing address within the District 
or owning property within the District or both, 
 
BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED that the rate schedule adopted, effective September 1, 2025 
and in effect until changed by resolution, be as follows: 
 
Service BLS ALS I ALS II 
Non-Emergency $1,887 $3,810  
Emergency $2,365 $3,810 $4,010 
Night $415 $415 $415 
Mileage (per mile) $50 $50 $50 
Oxygen $162 $162 $162 
EKG  $227 $227 
Treat & Release $500 $500  
Late Payment Fee $25 $25 $25 
 
 
AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Resident/Taxpayers will receive a fifty percent reduction 
of the balance owed on ambulance transport after third-party payments, if any, and if that reduced 
balance is paid in full within sixty days. 
 
AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Resident/Taxpayers will receive a one-hundred percent 
reduction of the balance owed on non-transport calls after third-party payments. 
 
AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that for transport of a Resident/Taxpayer which does not 
leave the District, the balance owed after third party payments will not exceed fifty percent of the 
sum of the applicable Treat & Release fee plus mileage charge. 
 
AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that these charges be reviewed annually and updated based 
on the rate of inflation at the start of each fiscal year.  
 
The above RESOLUTION was introduced by Director XXXXX, who moved for its adoption and  
seconded by Director XXXXXX, 
 
Directors: Beaty  Aye  No  Abstain  Absent  
  Bower  Aye  No  Abstain  Absent  
  Damasco Aye  No  Abstain  Absent  
  Sandoval Aye  No  Abstain  Absent 

Schwartz Aye  No  Abstain  Absent 

7/28/2025 Page 8 of 24



  Tilles  Aye  No  Abstain  Absent 
  Tittle  Aye  No  Abstain  Absent   
 

Ayes:   Noes:  Abstain:  Absent:   
 
 
WHEREUPON, the President declared the foregoing RESOLUTION adopted on this August 25, 
2025 and SO ORDERED. 
      
 

_____________________________________________ 
     Naomi Schwartz, Secretary 
 
See attached Level of Service definitions applicable to said rates. 

7/28/2025 Page 9 of 24



7/28/2025 Page 10 of 24



7/28/2025 Page 11 of 24



7/28/2025 Page 12 of 24



7/28/2025 Page 13 of 24



7/28/2025 Page 14 of 24



 

JULY 2025 
 

1 

]COAST LIFE SUPPORT DISTRICT 
BY LAWS  

 
Ar�cle 1:  Mission Statement 
The purpose of Coast Life Support District is to provide and promote high quality healthcare 
services, facili�es, emergency care and health educa�on to all District residents and visitors. 
 
Ar�cle 2:  Organiza�on 
Sec�on 1. The governing body of the District shall consist of a Board of seven (7) members who 
are residents of the District and are registered voters within the District.  The number of Board 
members elected will alternate four and three every two years. 
 
Sec�on 2.  In the case of a vacated posi�on on the Board between elec�ons, the Board will 
appoint a replacement to fill the vacated posi�on.  This replacement will remain on the Board 
for the dura�on of the term of the member he/she/they are replacing.  An effort will be made 
to maintain a geographical balance of the Board.  The vacancy may occur as the result of death, 
incapacita�ng illness, removal from the District, resigna�on or any other reason that prevents 
that Board member from fulfilling their obliga�on.  Absence from three (3) successive mee�ngs 
of the Board without having made arrangements with the Board President is adequate cause for 
the Board to declare a vacancy in the posi�on. 
 
If a vacancy should occur, the Board President shall place on the agenda and appoint an ad hoc 
Nomina�ng Commitee, consis�ng of at least three (3) Directors at the next Board mee�ng a�er 
a vacancy has been iden�fied. 
 
Sec�on 3.  The Nomina�ng Commitee shall be responsible for ensuring that the vacancy is 
posted on the CLSD website and shall u�lize available local media, bulle�ns and other 
appropriate pos�ng sites within the local community to communicate the vacancy.  The 
Nomina�ng Commitee shall be responsible for establishing and/or upda�ng current selec�on 
criteria with input from other Board members.  The Nomina�ng Commitee shall consist of 
three members of the Board of Directors and can include other members of the community. 
 
No�fica�on of the vacancy shall be maintained for a minimum of fi�een (15) days.  Applica�ons 
should con�nue to be gathered at a minimum of fi�een (15) days a�er the ini�al pos�ng period. 
 
The Nomina�ng Commitee will schedule interviews the interested par�es.  Interested par�es 
should submit a leter of interest accompanied by a resume.  The Nomina�ng Commitee shall 
present their findings to the Board together with their recommenda�on for the temporary 
appointment to fill the vacancy.  If approval is not obtained, the Nomina�ng Commitee shall 

7/28/2025 Page 15 of 24



 

JULY 2025 
 

2 

propose an alternate candidate for approval.  If the Board fails to make an appointment within 
the sixty (60) days to fill the vacancy, then the Mendocino County Board of Supervisors must 
make the appointment. (CA Gov Code AB 1780) 
 
All appointments to the Board must be confirmed through the general ballot and elec�on 
process that occurs at designated �mes during the year. 
 
Sec�on 4.  At the first regular mee�ng of the Board following an elec�on, the Board will elect a 
President, a Secretary and a Treasurer.  There will be no �me limits to the terms of those 
officers and they may be reelected.  The President, the Secretary and the Treasurer will 
comprise the Execu�ve Commitee. 
 
Sec�on 5. At the first regular mee�ng of the Board, newly elected members will be cer�fied at 
this �me.  Vacant Board Officer posi�ons will be filled by nomina�on and elected by the Board. 
 
Sec�on 6.  Board members shall serve without compensa�on.  However, travel or other 
expenses incurred by a Board member in performance of the Board or District related du�es 
may be reimbursed at the discre�on of the Board. 
 
Sec�on 7.  Any Board member who has any financial or property interest of any kind in any 
private ambulance company or any other provider of any services with which the District may 
be entering into a contractual arrangement, must disclose such poten�al conflict of interest.  
They cannot par�cipate in discussion of nor vote on this mater. 
 
Ar�cle 3. Mee�ngs 
Sec�on 1.  The regular mee�ng of the Board will be held at least six (6) �mes a year at a date, 
�me and place designated by the Board. 
 
Sec�on 2. No�ce of these regular mee�ngs shall be published in local media, bulle�ns and other 
appropriate pos�ng sites within the local community.  Agendas of each mee�ng shall be posted 
at least 72 hours prior to the mee�ng. 
 
Sec�on 3. The public shall have the opportunity to atend all regular and special mee�ngs and 
may address any item on the agenda.  However, no member of the public will be allowed more 
than three (3) minutes of discussion �me on any one agenda item un�l every other member of 
the public has had an opportunity to speak. 
Sec�on 4. If, at any �me there are insufficient maters to require a mee�ng, the President with 
the concurrence of the Secretary and the Treasurer (Execu�ve Commitee) may cancel that 
mee�ng. 

7/28/2025 Page 16 of 24



 

JULY 2025 
 

3 

 
Sec�on 5. A special mee�ng may be called by the President of the Board or by a majority of the 
members of the Board.  No�ce of the special mee�ng shall be given to each Board member by 
telephone or by registered mail giving the reason for the special mee�ng.  Public No�ce 
including the reason for the special mee�ng shall be given as far in advance as possible in the 
same manner as in Sec�on 2.  No business other than the mater for which the special mee�ng 
is called shall be discussed or acted upon at that special mee�ng. 
 
Sec�on 6. The no�ce and conduct of all mee�ngs of the Board., including execu�ve and closed 
session mee�ngs shall be subject to the Ralph W. Brown Act and all amendments thereto. 
 
Sec�on 7. Four (4) members of the Board shall cons�tute a quorum.  All ordinances and 
resolu�ons require a full majority of four (4) votes of the en�re Board by voice vote. 
 
Ar�cle 4. Powers of the Board 
 
Sec�on 1.  The Board is the governing body of the District.  The powers of the Board include, 
but are not limited to the following: 

A. Hiring personnel and/or entering into a contract for 
1. Consul�ng services 
2. Accoun�ng services 
3. Billing services 
4. Administra�ve services 

B. Making arrangements for and subsidizing educa�onal programs to promote: 
1. First responder and CPR classes 
2. EMT classes 
3. Any other classes or seminars that will serve to augment or improve the quality 

of services of the District. 
C. Purchase of supplies and equipment deemed necessary for the conduct of business 

of the Board and of the District. 
D. Hiring and overseeing the Emergency Services Chief (EMS Chief) who reports to the 

CLSD Board. 
E. In general, the powers of the Board are defined in AB 4227/Chapter 375, Sec�ons 30 

through 36 (page 7 of AB 4227).  As the governing body of the District, the Board will 
also exercise those powers outline in AB 4227 Chapter 375, Sec�on 50 through 65 
(pages 9 through 12 of AB 4227). 
 
 
 

7/28/2025 Page 17 of 24



 

JULY 2025 
 

4 

Ar�cle 5.  Powers of the Officers of the Board 
Sec�on 1.  The President 

A. The President shall preside at mee�ngs of the Board. 
B. The President shall appoint commitees of two or more members of the Board to 

inves�gate and research those areas in which the Board needs more informa�on to 
make proper decisions.  A commitee so formed will present its findings to the President 
or the Board.  A commitee, unless specifically authorized to do so by the majority of the 
Board, will not make any decisions binding upon the Board in maters pertaining to: 

1. Hiring or firing personnel 
2. Expenditure of funds 
3. Discipline of any employees or contractors of the District. 

C. The President may designate a member of the Board or staff to do specific tasks such as: 
1. Contac�ng a regulatory body or officer to obtain needed informa�on or to 

provide obligatory reports to a regulatory body or office. 
2. Represen�ng the Board at community, county or other mee�ngs where such 

representa�on is mandatory or would be advantageous to the Board. 
D. The President will be the chief liaison between the Board and the people of the District, 

the coun�es of Mendocino and Sonoma and all regulatory agencies and officials. 
E. Any complaints of any nature received by any member of the Board will be relayed to 

the President of the Board who will respond to the complaints or delegate some other 
member of the Board to do so. 

 
Sec�on 2. The Secretary 

A. In the absence of the President, the Secretary will preside at any mee�ngs (regular or 
special) and will become the presiding office of the Board. 

B. The Secretary will be responsible for any writen record of every mee�ng of the Board. 
C. The Secretary will be responsible for scheduling and performing the annual review of the 

Emergency Services Chief.   
D. The Secretary will be responsible for scheduling the review of the CLSD By Laws every 

three (3) years.   
E. The Secretary will be responsible for distribu�on of Form 700 to the Board in January of 

each year.  The Secretary will be responsible for submi�ng the completed forms to the 
county of residence for each Board member.   

F. The Secretary will deliver the oath of office to all Board members at the January mee�ng 
of each year. 

G. The Secretary will be responsible for signing each resolu�on approved by the Board.   
A�er signing, the Execu�ve Administrator of CLSD will send to Mendocino and Sonoma 
coun�es informing them of these ac�ons. 

7/28/2025 Page 18 of 24



 

JULY 2025 
 

5 

H. The du�es and powers listed in paragraphs B, C, D, E and G above, may be delegated to 
the CLSD Execu�ve Administrator  in conjunc�on with the Emergency Services Chief but 
remain the under the supervision of the Secretary. 
 

Sec�on 3.  The Treasurer 
A. In the absence of the President and the Secretary, the Treasurer will preside at mee�ngs 

and become the presiding officer of the Board. 
B. In conjunc�on with the Emergency Services Chief, the Treasurer will maintain the 

financial records of the District in accordance with accepted accoun�ng procedures. 
C. The Treasurer will preside over mee�ngs of the Finance Commitee of the Board. 
D. Prior to the beginning of the new Fiscal Year (July 1 of each year), the Treasurer, in 

conjunc�on with the Emergency Services Chief, will prepare the budget for the coming 
year. 

E. At the end of the Fiscal Year, the Treasurer in conjunc�on with the Emergency Services 
Chief, will prepare a financial report for examina�on by the Board and the public at 
large.  

F. The Treasurer, in conjunc�on with the Emergency Services Chief, will arrange for an 
annual audit that will conform to the requirements of all per�nent regulatory agencies. 

G. The Treasurer will serve as a liaison to the Urgent Care contractor’s Finance Commitee 
and shall serve as a non-vo�ng member to that commitee. 

H. The du�es and powers listed in paragraphs B, C, D, E and F above, can, at the discre�on 
of the Board, be contracted out to an accoun�ng firm or the CLSD Execu�ve 
Administrator but will remain under the supervision of the Treasurer in conjunc�on with 
the Emergency Services Chief. 
 

 
Ar�cle 6. By Laws Changes 
Sec�on 1.  These by laws may be altered by addi�ons, dele�ons or clarifica�ons by a majority 
vote of the Board. 
 
Sec�on 2. The by laws shall be reviewed every 3 years.  The scheduling of this will be the 
responsibility of the Secretary of the Board and be delegated to the Execu�ve Assistant to CLSD. 
 
 
Adop�on Date: _____________ 
Last Version Date:  ______________ 
Next Review/Revision Date:  ____________ 

7/28/2025 Page 19 of 24



Elite cvemsa Ambulance Run Data CLSD-2**  

Runs by Response Request

Response Type Of Service Requested (eResponse.05) Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs

911 Response (Scene) 75 91.46%

Interfacility Transport 7 8.54%

 Total:  82 Total:  100.00%

Runs by Dispatch Reason

Incident Complaint Reported By Dispatch (eDispatch.01) Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs

Traffic/Transportation Incident 12 14.63%

Breathing Problem 8 9.76%

Abdominal Pain/Problems 6 7.32%

Falls 6 7.32%

Interfacility Transfer 6 7.32%

Hemorrhage/Laceration 5 6.10%

Other 5 6.10%

Sick Person 5 6.10%

Traumatic Injury 5 6.10%

Unknown Problem/Person Down 4 4.88%

Back Pain (Non-Traumatic) 3 3.66%

Heart Problems/AICD 3 3.66%

Assault 2 2.44%

Chest Pain (Non-Traumatic) 2 2.44%

Medical Alarm 2 2.44%

Unconscious/Fainting/Near-Fainting 2 2.44%

Cardiac Arrest/Death 1 1.22%

Convulsions/Seizure 1 1.22%

Fire 1 1.22%

Heat/Cold Exposure 1 1.22%

Overdose/Poisoning/Ingestion 1 1.22%

Stroke/CVA 1 1.22%

 Total:  82 Total:  100.00%

Runs by Provider Impression

Situation Provider Primary Impression (eSituation.11) Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs

 14 17.07%

Traumatic Injury (T14.90) 13 15.85%

Abdominal Pain / Problems (R10.84) 9 10.98%

Pain (G89.1) 6 7.32%

Syncope/Near Syncope (R55) 5 6.10%

No Apparent Illness/Injury (Adult) (Z00.00) 4 4.88%

Chest Pain - Non-cardiac (R07.89) 3 3.66%

Chest Pain - Suspected Cardiac (I20.9) 3 3.66%

Dizziness / Vertigo (R42) 3 3.66%

Nausea / Vomiting (R11.2) 3 3.66%

Respiratory Distress - Bronchospasm (J98.01) 3 3.66%

Stroke/CVA (I63.9) 3 3.66%

Headache (R51) 2 2.44%

Overdose / Poisoning / Ingestion (F19) 2 2.44%

Weakness (General) (R53.1) 2 2.44%

Behavioral / Psychiatric  - Disorder/Issue (F99) 1 1.22%

Fever (R50.9) 1 1.22%

Obvious Death (R99) 1 1.22%

Respiratory Distress - Pulmonary Edema / CHF (J81.0) 1 1.22%

Printed On: 07/28/2025 07:05:59 PM1 of 3 7/28/2025 Page 20 of 24



Situation Provider Primary Impression (eSituation.11) Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs
Respiratory Distress - Unspecified (J80) 1 1.22%

Seizure - Post (G40.909) 1 1.22%

Sepsis (A41.9) 1 1.22%

 Total:  82 Total:  100.00%

3.5 Runs by Response Disposition

Unit Disposition
(3.4=itDisposition.099/3.5=eDisposition.27)

Patient Evaluation/Care
(3.4=itDisposition.100/3.5=eDisposition.28)

Crew Disposition
(3.4=itDisposition.101/3.5=eDisposition.29)

Transport Disposition
(3.4=itDisposition.102/3.5=eDisposition.30)

Reason for Refusal/Release
(3.4=itDisposition.103/3.5=eDisposition.31)

Number
of Runs

Percent
of Total

Runs

Patient Contact Made Patient Evaluated and Care Provided Initiated and Continued Primary Care Transport by This EMS Unit (This Crew Only)  40 48.78%

Patient Contact Made Patient Evaluated and Refused Care (AMA) Available, Care Refused (AMA/RAS) Patient Refused Transport Against Medical Advice 19 23.17%

Cancelled Prior to Arrival at Scene Not Applicable Available, No Care Required No Transport  10 12.20%

Cancelled on Scene Not Applicable Available, No Care Required No Transport  7 8.54%

Patient Contact Made Patient Evaluated, Released at Scene (RAS) Available, Care Refused (AMA/RAS) Patient Refused Transport Released Following Protocol Guidelines 3 3.66%

Patient Contact Made Patient Evaluated and Care Provided Initiated Primary Care and Transferred to
Another EMS Crew

Transport by Another EMS Unit/Agency  2 2.44%

Cancelled on Scene Not Applicable Available, No Care Required No Transport Against Medical Advice 1 1.22%

     Total: 
82

Total: 
100.00%

3.5 Transported by Destination Report

Disposition Destination Name Delivered Transferred To (eDisposition.01) Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs

 42 51.22%

Landing Zone 11 13.41%

Adventist Health Mendocino Coast 9 10.98%

Sutter Santa Rosa Regional Hospital 9 10.98%

Santa Rosa Memorial Hospital, Montgomery 4 4.88%

Redwood Coast Medical Services Inc 3 3.66%

Adventist Health Ukiah Valley 1 1.22%

Healdsburg District Hospital 1 1.22%

Kaiser Permanente - Santa Rosa 1 1.22%

Private Residence 1 1.22%

 Total:  82 Total:  100.00%

Call Volumes by Day and Hour Report

Incident Day Name Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs

Incident Three Hour Range Of Day 24: 00:00:00 - 02:59:59

Sunday 1 1.22%

Tuesday 1 1.22%

Thursday 2 2.44%

Friday 1 1.22%

 Total:  5 Total:  6.10%

 Avg:  1.25  

Incident Three Hour Range Of Day 24: 03:00:00 - 05:59:59

Wednesday 1 1.22%

 Total:  1 Total:  1.22%

 Avg:  1.00  

Incident Three Hour Range Of Day 24: 06:00:00 - 08:59:59

Sunday 5 6.10%

Monday 2 2.44%

Tuesday 1 1.22%

Thursday 2 2.44%

Friday 1 1.22%

 Total:  11 Total:  13.41%

 Avg:  2.20  

Printed On: 07/28/2025 07:05:59 PM2 of 3 7/28/2025 Page 21 of 24



Incident Day Name Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs

Agency Name (Dagency.03):

Incident Date:

Incident Three Hour Range Of Day 24: 09:00:00 - 11:59:59

Sunday 2 2.44%

Monday 3 3.66%

Thursday 2 2.44%

Friday 2 2.44%

Saturday 1 1.22%

 Total:  10 Total:  12.20%

 Avg:  2.00  

Incident Three Hour Range Of Day 24: 12:00:00 - 14:59:59

Sunday 1 1.22%

Monday 2 2.44%

Wednesday 2 2.44%

Thursday 1 1.22%

Friday 5 6.10%

Saturday 2 2.44%

 Total:  13 Total:  15.85%

 Avg:  2.17  

Incident Three Hour Range Of Day 24: 15:00:00 - 17:59:59

Sunday 1 1.22%

Monday 7 8.54%

Tuesday 1 1.22%

Wednesday 1 1.22%

Thursday 4 4.88%

Friday 3 3.66%

Saturday 3 3.66%

 Total:  20 Total:  24.39%

 Avg:  2.86  

Incident Three Hour Range Of Day 24: 18:00:00 - 20:59:59

Sunday 3 3.66%

Monday 5 6.10%

Tuesday 2 2.44%

Wednesday 2 2.44%

Friday 3 3.66%

Saturday 2 2.44%

 Total:  17 Total:  20.73%

 Avg:  2.83  

Incident Three Hour Range Of Day 24: 21:00:00 - 23:59:59

Tuesday 1 1.22%

Friday 2 2.44%

Saturday 2 2.44%

 Total:  5 Total:  6.10%

 Avg:  1.67  

 Total:  82 Total:  100.00%

 Avg:  2.22  

Report Criteria

Is In Coast Life Support District Ambulance

Is Between 06/1/2025 and 06/30/2025

Printed On: 07/28/2025 07:05:59 PM3 of 3 7/28/2025 Page 22 of 24



7/28/2025 Page 23 of 24



7/28/2025 Page 24 of 24


	JULY FY 25-26 AGENDA
	BOD Minutes 20250623 Draft
	Resolution 2025-A  Adoption of Ambulance Rates.pdf
	COAST LIFE SUPPORT DISTRICT
	RESOLUTION No. 2025-A
	ADOPTION OF FY2025/2026 AMBULANCE RATES
	WHEREUPON, the President declared the foregoing RESOLUTION adopted on this August 25, 2025 and SO ORDERED.

	Level of Service - Attachement to Resolution.pdf
	Bylaws Draft July 2025.pdf
	Ambulance-Run-Data-CLSD-2--_2025-07-28_190547.pdf
	Coast Life June 25 INV YTD MS.pdf



